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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 2:53 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/2/2007 2:51:00 PM

Docket Number: 070041-SU

Filename / Path: 070041co.lah.doc

Good afternoon,
It okay to issue this order tomorrow.

Thanking-you-in'advancel

Timolyn-Henry
Office'of ‘General-Counsel

(850)-413-6738
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State of Florida
Public Serfrice
A ommission
NEWS RELEASE

4/3/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482

CUSTOMER MEETING SET FOR KEY HAVEN UTILITY
CORPORATION

TALLAHASSEE — The staff of the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will
conduct a public meeting on Thursday, April 5, 2007, for customers of Key Haven
Utility Corporation (Key Haven). Key Haven is a wastewater utility providing service
to approximately 446 customers in Monroe County and has applied for an increase
in rates. The utility’s last rate case was in 2002.

The purpose of the meeting is to provide customers an opportunity to comment on
the proposed rate increases and any quality-of-service issues relevant to the utility.
Customers are invited to attend the meeting at the following time and location:

Thursday, April 5, 2007
6:00 p.m.
Old City Hall
510 Green Street
Key West, Florida

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of
safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com.

Hi#

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?1d=246 4/3/2007
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Kimberley Pena

07004 |

From: DonnaJones
Sent:  Tuesday, April 03, 2007 10:05 AM
Subject: CUSTOMER MEETING SET FOR KEY HAVEN UTILITY CORPORATION

A press release advisory has been distributed this morning, 4/3/07, and is available on the FPSC website at
the following link:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=246

ADMINISTRATIVE

DOCUMENT NUMRER-DATE
05376 JuL-25
FPSC~COMMISSION CLERK

4/3/2007
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From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Docket Number: 070041-SU -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Monroe County by Key Haven Utility Corporation.
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From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 9:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/9/2007 9:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 070041-WU i L
Filename / Path: 0700410r.6.19.07 Jah.doc 4' \ C lf ( l
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION C,C)k

ORDER APPROVING INCREASED WASTEWATER RATES






